
Denise Carpenter - RE: Camisea project 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

"Howard, Howell H" <HowardHH@State.Gov> 
"Yu, Alan K (OES)(ENV)" <YuAK@State.Gov> 
6/12/03 9:08 AM 
RE: Camisea project 

rage 1 or L. 

D~ of State, RPS/ tPS, Margaret P. Grafeld. o· 
(I-) Release ( · Excise ( ) Deny ( ) DeclA""'4'., Ir. 
Dat l z, It o ?,. • -•~ 

~--''--1~;.._- Exemption ·-----CC: "'Denise_Carpenter@ita.doc.gov'" <Denise_Carpenter@ita.doc.gov>, 
"'Ken neth_L._Peel@ceq.eop.gov'" < Ken neth_L._Peel@ceq.eop.gov>, 
"'John.Hurley@do.treas.gov'" <John.Hurley@do.treas.gov>, "'Steve.Tvardek@do.treas.gov'" 
<Steve.Tvardek@do.treas.gov>, '"Herman.chris@epamail.epa.gov11' 
<Herman.chris@epamail:epa.gov>, "'James.Mahoney@exim.gov'" 
<James.Mahoney@exim.gov>, "'jim.lambright@exim.gov'" <jim.lambright@exim.gov>, 
"·'Michael_Casella@omb.eop.gov'" <Michael_Casella@omb.eop.gov>, "Yu, Alan K (OES)(ENV)" 
<YuAK@State.Gov>, "Johnston, Leslie" <LJohnston@usaid.gov>, "'Cc:'" 
<Clay.Lowery@do.treas.gov>, "'Ramin.Toloui@do.treas.gov'" <Ramin.Toloui@do.treas.gov>, 
"'Robin.Ritterhoff@do.treas.gov'" <Robin.Ritterhoff@do.treas.gov>, '"ivyk@iadb.org'" 
<ivyk@iadb.org>, "DiZoglio, Kerri A(Main State)" <DiZoglioKA@State.Gov>, "Keat, Stephen K 
(Main State)" <KeatSK@State.Gov> 

yes, all were released unharmed. It appears that they were Sendero, although 
no one has really confirmed that because none were captured and there have 
been no reliable reports yet of the captive's stories. Sendero fled and the 
army moved in. The WSJ report was in error when they reported 30 were 
released, at that time. The army is pursuing the kidnappers. Army plans to 
increase security for this area of pipeline. TGA has not disclosed if any 
sort of ransom was paid; there are reports of that, but it may be that army 
closing in caused Sendero to flee. Please feel free to contact me if you 
have further questions. Hal, deskoff at 647-4177 

-----Original Message-----
From: Yu, Alan K (OES) 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 8:42 AM 
To: 'Denise Carpenter'; 'Kenneth_L._Peel@ceq.eop.gov'; 
'John.Hurley@do.treas.gov'; 'Steve.Tvardek@do.treas.gov'; 
'Herman.chris@epamail.epa.gov'; 'James.Mahoney@exim.gov'; 
'jim.lambright@exim.gov'; 'Michael_Casella@omb.eop.gov'; Johnston, 
Leslie 
Cc: 'Clay.Lowery@do:treas.gov'; 'Ramin.Toloui@do.treas.gov'; 
'Robin.Ritterhoff@do.treas.gov'; 'ivyk@iadb.org'; Howard, Howell 
H(WHA/AND); DiZoglio, Kerri A 
Subject: RE: Camisea project 

Denise--
I believe that info is dated. I think that info was correct at one time 

(i.e. the WSJ report of hostage release was premature), but the Peruvian 
authorities confirmed to the Embassy yesterday (June 11) that all hostages 
are now free and unharmed. Hal, anything to add? 
Alan 

•····Original Message-----
From: Denise Carpenter [mailto:Denise Carpenter@ita.doc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 8:34 AM 

D~t of State, RPS/IPS, Margaret P. Grafeld, Dir. 
M Relea e ) Excise ( ) Deny ( ) Dec:balry 
Dat It- l 1 b 5,, Exemptio . ._ ____ _ 



• 
To: Kenneth_L._Peel@ceq.eop.gov; John. Hurley@do.treas.gov; 
Steve.Tvardek@do.treas.gov; Herman.chris@epamail.epa.gov; 

·James. Mahoney@exini.gov; jim. lambright@exim.gov; 
Michael_Casella@omb.eop.gov; yuAK@state.gov; ljohnston@usaid.gov 
Cc: Clay. Lowery@do.treas.gov; Ramin.Toloui@do.treas.gov; 
Robin.Ritterhoff@do.treas.gov; ivyk@iadb.org 
Subject: RE: Camisea project 

The DOC Peru desk officer spoke with our staff in Peru Wed. and was told 
that the WSJ article about the hostages being released was wrong. They 
are still being held. Does anyone know differently? 
Denise 

Denise L. Carpenter 
International Trade Specialist, Development Finance 
Office of Finance, Rm 1800A 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
14th & Constitution, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20230 
tel: 202-482-4002 
fax: 202-482-0316 

rage;: L. 01 L. 


